
 

 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
BID 2016-23-42 POLICE PURSUIT SUV UPFITTING 

Due: October 20, 2016 @ 2:00P.m. 
 

TO: All Offeror’s 
FROM: Stephanie Potvin, Staff Accountant III 
DATE: October 6, 2016 
 
Please note the following questions and answers.  
 
Q.   What type of vehicle is this?  I believe it is a Ford Police Interceptor utility and if that is correct I need 
to confirm if it is an “Eco-boost” model or not. 
 
 A.     Yes, it is a Ford Explorer, Eco-boost model.  
 
 
Q.    On the center console I wanted to confirm that there are to be no cup holders or arm rests?  Very 
common for both of these to be included accessories on all consoles. 
 
A.    Yes, cup holders and arm rests should be included on the consoles. 
 
 
Q.   The part number for the push bumper is for a Dodge Charger, should this be for a Ford PI Utility? 
 
 A.   Yes, but we want it to be of the same type.  
 
 
Q.   Will the radio supplied by the department come with an antenna and coax cable? 
 
A.    Yes 
 
 
Q.   Will there be any other equipment supplied by the city for installation such as a patrol video unit, 
computer docking station and support arms, etc.? 
 
A.  No 
 
 
 



Q.   Lastly I need confirmation that the speaker is to be mounted on the push bumper? 
 
A.    Yes 
 
Q.   Are you looking at purchasing a used vehicle as well. 
 
A.    No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Acknowledgment: _________________________________ 
                          Signature 
 
 
Date: ____________________________ 


